
RDM MARICOPA LLC 
13404 S. 33 RD ct. 

PHOENIX, AZ 85044 

December 10, 2024 

Re: Lofts on Edison 
SUB 23-06 
Final Plat 

To: City Council 
Through: Dania Castillo 

REQUEST 

RDM Maricopa LLC, as owners Of the above project, do hereby request an 
extension of the Final Plat Permit. We have finally been able to get the 
water situation figured out and we are preparing the final submittal for the 
wet and dry utilities.  

Please call Gary Stapley, Project Manager for RDM Maricopa with any 
questions. 
602-739-4653 

Respectfully yours, 

 

Merlin Rowley 
RDM Maricopa LLC 
Member Manager 
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